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AT O¥hR FAX  :91-11-24629779
GOVERNMENT OF INDIA PHONE :

9l fagm Harery

MINISTRY OF EARTH SCIENCES

Gl W, ol s, 7 faeeht -110003
Prithvi Bhavan, Lodhi Road, New Delhi-110003

No. g oo -110003
New Delhi-110003

- MoES/MISC./RTI/21/2016-PC-II

Dated: 17.08.2016

The CPIO,

Ministry of Earth Sciences,
Prithvi Bhavan,

Lodhi Road,

New Delhi.

Subject: Reply of RTI Question raised by Shri Ishan, 309/9, Amritpuri-B, East
of Kailash, New Delhi.110065.

Dear Sir, :
The Replies from the division for the question asked by Sh. Ishan from East of Kailash
are given below:- ' ;
1. Total funds allocated for the Deep Sea Mining Programme is Rs. 224.00 Crore during |
the 12" five year plan. }
2. The Sites identified for Deep Sea Mining are Rodrigues Triple Junction (RTJ). CIR — |
Central Indian Ridge and SWIR.
3. Exploration is yet to start. .Contract is to be signed with International Seabed Authority.
4. Mining is too premature at this stage. = This will be considered after exploration
outcomes.
5. So far, there is no private participation.
6. Environmental Studies will be undertaken in future upon exploration.

Above information may please be communicated to the applicant.
Yours Sincerely \

)

(B. K. r)
Scientist-C

Email: bkthakur@nic.in
Ph. 9868224888

Copy to:-
1. Dr. M. P. Wakdikar, Advisor, MoES.
2. Dr. Vijay Kumar, Scientist “F”, MoES. |
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